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Marguerite McLean 
-. . . ~~~ ~- .. ~ . .. . . D 405.1.3 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09031 3 Notice of Deposition-Delucenay.pdf 

Scobie. Teresa A (TERRY) [terry.scobie@verizon.com] 

Wednesday, December 30,2009 9:56 AM 

David Christian; Clark, Dernetria Germaine; John Wharton; Kampert, Deborah B (DEBBY); Marshall 
Deterding; ORoark. Dulaney L; Timisha Brooks 

Docket No. 090313-PU - Verizon Florida LLC’s Notice of Deposition of Larry G. Delucenay 

PL) 

The attached is submitted for filing in Docket No. 090313-PU on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 

de.oroark@verizon.com 
(770) 284-3620 

The attached document consists of a total of three pages - cover letter (1 page), Notice of Deposition 
(1 page) and Certificate of Service (1 page). 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary I1 
Verizon Legal Department 

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
+erry.scobL&veri Z0~g~o-m 

P. 0. BOX 110 - MC FLTCOOO7 

1213012009 



Dulaney L. ORoark 111 
Vice President 8 General Counsel, Southeas1 Region 
Legal Department 

Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 

Phone 770-284-3620 
Fax 770-284-3008 
de.oroark@verizon .corn 

December 30, 2009 -VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090313-PU 
Complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC Against 
Verizon Florida LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced complaint is Verizon Florida LLC's Notice of 
Deposition of Larry G. Delucenay. Service has been made as indicated on the 
Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me 
at (770) 284-3620. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Dulaney L. O'Roark 1 1 1  

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 

tas 

Enclosure 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. 
and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC Against 

) Docket No. 090313-PU 
) Filed: December 30, 2009 

Verizon Florida LLC ) 

NAME 
Larry G. Delucenay 

DATE and TIME LOCATION 
January 8,2010 
1O:OO a.m. 37'h Floor 

201 N. Franklin Street 

Tampa, Florida 33602 

/s/ Dulanev L. O'Roark Ill 
P. 0. Box 1 I O ,  MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 
Telephone: 770-284-3620 
Facsimile: 770-284-3008 

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on 
December 30, 2009 to the following: 

Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. 
Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC 

2348 Raden Drive 
Land 0' Lakes, FL 34639-5136 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose Law Firm 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

s/ Dulanev L. O'Roark 111 


